CE GROUP

301 GLENWOOD AVENUE, SUITE 220
RALEIGH, NC 27603

Phone: (919) 367-8790

E-Mail: mark@cegroupinc.com

April 4, 2017

Ms. Lynn Richardson c/o

Chatham County Planning Department
P.O. Box 87

Pittsboro, NC 27312

RE: Name Change Proposed for Westview at Norwood Estates, 1%t Plat
Chatham County, NC

Dear Ms. Richardson:

Our client, Keith Brown has been working with Denise Suits in Emergency Operatons on other acceptable
names for the project since our initial submission in December. Denise has just approved “Stonecrest at
Norwood Subdivision” and the following (2) street names:

eStonecrest Lane
sKenwood Way

We would request that the Subdivision Name and (2) streets noted be accepted for use on this project. | am
attaching the E911 approval form and our 1%t Plat map with names revised.

Please contact us if you have any questions for need any additional information.

Respectfully submitted,

Mark P. Ashness, PE
CE Group, Inc.

cc: Keith Brown

PROVIDING CIVIL / SITE & INFRASTRUCTURE CONSULTING SERVICES SINCE 1998
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